From: Padien, Daniel (DEP)

To: Fay, Jamie; Ann Lagasse - Charlestown Marina (alagasse@oceanhavens.com); Frazier, Erika; Marshall Greenland
Cc: Hopps, Christine (DEP); Yelen, Joanna M (EEA); Brad V. Washburn (bwashburn@massport.com)

Subject: FW: Boston Harbor Shipyard and Marina

Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 4:52:57 PM

Attachments: FPA memo to DEP re Ch. 91 jurisdiction 12.11.23.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or
attachments.

Jamie,

Thank you for providing the detailed assessment of the BHSM Investment Plan project relative to
Chapter 91 and the East Boston MOU between MassPort and DEP.

We are conceptually in agreement with your representation of the scopes of work and exemptions
from Chapter 91 licensing pursuant to the MOU, and that the Container Village will require a
Chapter 91 license. As discussed during our call, we are caveating our concurrence to note that
project details have not been fully developed/reviewed at this time. It is our recommendation that
as plans are prepared and project details fleshed out, that there be continued coordination between
BHSM and the Chapter 91 program. The goal being to flag any scopes of work that may require
Chapter 91 authorization early in the process and/or to be able to confirm that the portions of the
project as identified in the 12/11/2023 memo are exempt from c.91 licensing.

Daniel J. Padien, Waterways Program Chief

Division of Wetlands and Waterways

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
One Winter Street, Boston, MA 02108-4747
(857)329-3574 cell

Daniel.Padien@mass.gov

From: Fay, Jamie <jfay@fpa-inc.com>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Yelen, Joanna M (EEA) <Joanna.M.Yelen@mass.gov>
Cc: Padien, Daniel (DEP) <Daniel.Padien@mass.gov>
Subject: FW: Boston Harbor Shipyard and Marina

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Joanna,
I should have copied you on the original. Sorry.
Jamire
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Daniel Padien, DEP Waterways Program
FROM: Jamie Fay, Fort Point Associates, Inc.
DATE: December 11, 2023
RE: East Boston Shipyard and Marina Chapter 91 Applicability

This memorandum has been prepared in response to your letter to the Boston Harbor
Shipyard and Marina (the “Proponent”) dated November 27, 2023 and addressing
Chapter 91 applicability to the existing and potential activities at the East Boston
Shipyard and Marina (the “Shipyard”).

Summary:

Existing and planned structures and uses within the Shipyard are subject to review in
part through the applicability of the DEP Chapter 91 regulations (310 CMR 9.00) and in
part by the Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU’’) between the Massachusetts
Port Authority (“Massport”) and the Department of Environmental Protection
(“DEP”) dated February 15, 2002.

The MOU is the exclusive framework under Chapter 91 and M.G.L. c. 21A for regulation
of structures and uses in the “Project Area” as defined in the MOU. The Project Area
within the Shipyard includes the Marina and Pier 5 areas as delineated in the exhibit to
the MOU. See Exhibit A attached.

All existing and future activities inside or outside of the Project Area consisting solely
of Water Dependent Industrial Uses (“WDIU”) and accessory uses are not subject to
Chapter 91 licensing pursuant to 310 CMR 9.03(3) and Section 2.2 (A) of the MOU.

The existing marina is not subject to licensing pursuant to the MOU at Section 2.2 (B),

provided there is no unauthorized change of use or structural alteration since October
4,1990.

31 State Street, 3 Floor Boston, Massachusetts 02109 617-357-7044
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Water-dependent uses and accessory uses thereto and including fuel docks, and pump
out facilities within the Project Area outside the Designated Port Area (“DPA”) are not

subject to licensing pursuant to MOU Section 2.2 (F).

Within the portion of the DPA in the Project Area, the marina and all uses and
structures accessory to the marina, including, but not limited to, parking, interior
roadways, yacht clubhouses, showers, sanitary and pump-out facilities,
marine-oriented retail facilities, bait shops, chandleries, boat sales and repair facilities
and off-season boat storage areas and facilities are not subject to licensing pursuant
to MOU Section 2.2 (F).

The nonwater-dependent uses and structures within Chapter 91 jurisdiction in the
Shipyard inside and outside of the Project Area are subject to licensing by DEP.

Accordingly, the following Investment Plan elements will not require licensing:

o Filling the existing graving dock, closing off the graving dock with a riprap wall,
construction of new 300-ton Travel Lift piers adjacent to Pier 3, Building #17
demolition, reconstruction and repairs to existing seawalls in the graving dock area
along Pier 4 and Pier 5;

e Construction of a new high bay boat repair facility on the existing uplands.

e Construction of replacement Travel Lift piers for 75-ton Travel Lift on the site of the
exiting Travel Lift pier;

e Construction of a one or two-story addition on the southeast corner of Building #36
for WDIU;

e Construction of a new support building east of Building #11 for WDIU;

e Construction of a new infill office or shop building outside the DPA between
Building #12 and Building #16 for WDIU;

e Maintenance/repair of the existing marina and construction of new accessory use
buildings;

e 150-slip expansion of the existing marina outside the DPA;

e Boat storage and marina parking anywhere in the Shipyard; and

e Potential Massport maintenance facility.

The following Investment Plan elements will require Chapter 91 licensing as a
nonwater-dependent use project;

31 State Street, 3 Floor Boston, Massachusetts 02109 617-357-7044
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e Construction of the “container village”

31 State Street, 3 Floor Boston, Massachusetts 02109 617-357-7044





Backlands

™
R

4
7
My, /

/

East Boston
Shipyard

Boston Inner Harbor

~
~
~
~
N
~
~
~
~
~
~d

| ——— Massachusetts Port Authority E HRC
et , xhibit A
= Business Development Department ——— H

[FRETIIILY Avgust 2001 Project Area East Boston Piers, MA

b
————— East Boston Shipyard

250 500

N
@ IN FEET






		MEMORANDUM

		FPA memo to DEP re Ch. 91 jurisdiction 12.06.pdf

		MEMORANDUM

		FPA memo to DEP re Ch. 91 jurisdiction 12.06b.pdf

		MEMORANDUM












From: Fay, Jamie

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:23 AM

To: Padien, Daniel (DEP) <Daniel.Padien@mass.gov>

Cc: Christine Hopps (Christine.Hopps@mass.gov) <Christine.Hopps@mass.gov>; Brad V. Washburn
(bwashburn@massport.com) <bwashburn@massport.com>; Ann Lagasse - Charlestown Marina
(alagasse@oceanhavens.com) <alagasse@oceanhavens.com>; Frazier, Erika <efrazier@fpa-

inc.com>; Marshall Greenland (mgreenland@bhsmarina.com) <mgreenland@bhsmarina.com>
Subject: Boston Harbor Shipyard and Marina

Daniel,

Please see my response to your 11.27.23 inquiry regarding Chapter 91 jurisdiction in the Shipyard. |
thought | had sent this out last week, but | just found it in my draft folder.

Let’s set up a time to discuss this in the new year.
Thanks,

Jamie

Jamie M. Fay, AICP | President

Fort Point Associates, Inc. | A Tetra Tech Company
31 State Street, 3rd Floor | Boston, MA 02109

(617) 357-7044 x204 | jfay@fpa-inc.com
www.fpa-inc.com
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